From:
To:

’
Subject: FW: TIME SENSITIVE: Census Request Urgent Approval for a Non substantive change
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 12:37:21 PM
Importance: High

il
Please see the email below with clearance from our Senior Official, George Cook,
OUSEA Chief of Staff, to move forward with the request for an urgent review of this
NSC request.

Please let me know if need any additional information.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Best,

!epa!menu !!! !omp||ance Officer

Office of the Under Secretary for Economic Affairs (OUSEA)

Uu.S. Deiar‘[ment of Commerce

From: Cook, George (Federal) ||| EGTGNG

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 12:32 PM
To:
Cc: ;

’
,_
_'_

Subject: RE: TIME SENSITIVE: Census Request Urgent Approval for a Non substantive change

Thanks i) --- cleared by OUSEA.



rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 12:17 PM

To: Cook, George (Federal)_

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE: Census Request Urgent Approval for a Non substantive change

Good afternoon, George,
Hope your day is going well.

Please find attached the justification for a non-substantive change (NSC) request for
the Census Household Panel (CHP) Topical 13 and 14 to incorporate a reminder
email for respondents and to resolve any respondent issues or questions before the
digital links expire on March 7. Also attached for your review is the respondent
language.

The Census Bureau is requesting an urgent request for OMB review/approval of
this non-substantive change request (0607-1025) to ensure timely meeting mission
objectives.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Best regards,

!epa!menla| !!! !omp||ance Officer

Office of the Under Secretary for Economic Affairs (OUSEA)

U.S. Deiartment of Commerce






